Advanced Learning Academy

Board Meeting Agenda

Monday, June 6, 2016
5:30 p.m.

Flexible Learning Lab- Room 115
335 E. Walnut Street
Santa Ana, CA

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with
Disabilities Act, Title Il.

Mission Statement

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career.
We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION

Role of the Board

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the
District’s schools. The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including:
1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD.

Board MeetingDocumentation

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.
They may be reached from 8:00 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555.

Public Comments at Board Meetings

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public
an opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the
Board President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic
and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or
against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add.

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing
on forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine
more carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation.

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s
jurisdiction are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.
The Request to Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer.



BOARD OF EDUCATION ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY MONDAY

REGULAR MEETING 335 E. WALNUT STREET JUNE 6, 2016
SANTA ANA, CA 92701 5:30 PM
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

CONVENE REGULAR MEETING

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RECOGNITIONS/ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

e Recognize the Board for Outstanding Service during the 2015-2016 school year.
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3)

e Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the
Board's subject matter jurisdiction. Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on
agenda or non- agenda items.

1.0 APROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

1.1  Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes — May 2, 2016
PRESENTATIONS
e Second Interim Budget Report for 2015-2016
BOARD REPORTS
ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE MEETING: The next regular meeting of the ALA Advisory Board will be held on
Monday, September 12, 2016 at 5:30 pm




Minutes Book Page 1

Advanced Learning Academy
Santa Ana Unified School District
335 E. Walnut Street
Santa Ana, California 92701

MINUTES

Regular Meeting
ALA Advisory Board

May 2, 2016
CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 pm by Mr. Allen. A quorum was present as other
members in attendance were Ms. Douglas, and Mr. Kriesel.

CONVENE REGULAR MEETING
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Allen.
Mrs. Tate and Mr. Warschauer joined the meeting following the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Ms. Garcia discussed some of the recent activities and events that had taken place
since the last meeting. ALA students went on two field trips this during the month of March. The
4™ grade students went to the San Juan Capistrano Mission and the 5"/6" grade students
attended a 1-day Leadership Camp at the Lazy W Ranch, also in San Juan Capistrano. ALA
was visited by a group from Math in Common who toured the school with a key focus on
observing innovations in technology use for Personalized Learning and Blended Learning.
Student in Mrs. Chavez and Ms. Felix’s Block 1 class are participating in Project Crystal with
UCI Schools of Education and Environmental Sciences. Students are able to take two field trips
to Crystal Cove State Beach and receive classroom instruction on the topic of hydro-ecology.
ALA hosted two groups of Chinese students during Spring Break. The students were able to
experience life as an ALA student for 4 days. ALA students participated in a PBIS assembly that
promoted positive schoolwide behavior and promoted positive practices to help students
prepare for SBAC testing. Students are testing for two weeks, one week of ELA and one week
of Math. ALA also hosted a successful Open House Museum that showcased history projects
form Ancient Civilizations (6"), American Revolution (5™) and the California Gold Rush (4™).



Minutes Book Page 2

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
There are no members of the public who wish to address the Board at this time.
1.0 Approval of Consent Calendar

It was motioned by Ms. Tate, seconded by Mr. Kriesel, and carried 5-0 that the consent
calendar be approved.

2.0 Action Items

There are no action items at this time.
PRESENTATIONS

e Advanced Learning Academy Enrollment Update

Ms. Kim Garcia, Site Lead at ALA, provided an overview of ALA’s projected enroliment
for 2016-2017.

e The Second Interim Budget report was tabled until the next meeting on June 6, 2016.
BOARD REPORTS
Mr. Warschauer

Enjoyed being ALA’s Principal for a Day and was happy to attend the district ceremony
and luncheon at McFadden Intermediate.

Mr. Allen
Visited Chicago, IL as part of the Digital Promise group and was delighted to see that
ALA is at the cutting edge of innovation in Personalized Learning.

Mr. Kriesel

Peggy Devine, Curriculum Specialist from 21% Century Learning Department, presented
to the Math In Common team, along with Dr. Rodriguez and Dr. Hillman. It’s great to see
so many other entities showing an interest what we are doing at ALA. ALA is really
helping to change the perceptions of Santa Ana Schools.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was
adjourned at 6:03 pm by Mr. Allen.



Minutes Book Page 3

The next Regular Meeting will be held on June 6, 2016 at 5:30 pm.

Attest: KU\M\AJ@M

Kimberly A arCI
Secretary
ALA Advisory Board




AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
June 6, 2016

Board Meeting

TITLE: Second Interim Budget Report for 2015-2016

ITEM: Presentation

SUBMITTED BY: Kimberly Garcia, Site Lead, Advanced Learning Academy
PREPARED BY:  Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY -

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an| e Budget Presentation.
overview of the Second Interim Budget for the e Kim Garcia, presenter.
2015-2016 school year.

RATIONALE:

A presentation will be provided to the ALA Advisory Board detailing the current budget for
the 2015-2016 school year.

FUNDING:

Not Applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

Presented for information.

KG:kg



=
=
=
F
D)
=
S
>
o=
S

Schools Spec

Charter

o

it T
%\ 7
R LA

o

Artwork created by a Santa Ana Unified School District, Willard Intermediate student.

39



Charter Schools
Special Revenue Fund (09)

The Charter School Special Revenue Fund is a special revenue fund used to record pass-through financial activities
for Advanced Learning Academy.

The Fund 09 is utilized as the chief operating fund to account separately for the activities of Advanced Learning
Academy. Currently the projected revenue is insufficient to cover its operating expenditures. Thus, the General Fund
(Fund 01) is contributing to this fund by means of an interfund transfer.

5.5% 0.2%

LCFF Sources
u Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

94.3%

4.8%
m Certificated Salaries

@ Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

1 Books and Supplies

1 Services/Other Operating
Expenditures

The projected fund balance of $46 thousand is to be utilized to cover portions of the operating expenditures that are
currently encumbered in the General Fund. These encumbrances will be transferred out of the General Fund and in to
this fund once they are paid out.

40



2015-16 Second Interim

Santa Ana Unified Charter Schools Speclal Revenue Fund 30 66670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 081
% DIl
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) Bap
Description Rezource Codes _ Objact Codes| {A} (8] {C) (D) {E) {F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sourcas 8010.8080 000 980,288.00 0.00 £91,667.00 1,381.00
2) Faderal Revanue 8100-8299 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Other Siate Revenue 8300-8589 0.00 24,580.54 0.00 57,668.64 32,968.00
4) Other Local Revanus 8800-8789 0.00 2,000.00 197.03 2,000.00 = 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,016,878.54 187.03 1,051,225.54
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certiticated Salaries 1000-1898 0.00 492,796.00 270,667.42 580,132.81 (87,334.81) -18.8%|
2) Classifiad Salaries 2000-2989 aco 248,890.05 668,203.19 256,585.11 (7.805.08 -3.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 202,358.07 69,800.25 293 982.53 {31,6804.48 -12.0%
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 223,716.85 191,840.97 234,672.70 (10,858.75) -4.9%
5) Services and Other Oparating Expenditures 5000-5698 000 64 528.62 25,488.23 69,721.89 {15,182.97)|
8) Capital Quiiay 6000-8809 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Othar Qutgo {exciuding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Oulgo - Translers of Indirect Costs 7300-7388 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0. 1,282,090.9 54,021, 1444
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS - B) 000 265,2 (853,824.03} {393, 759.30“
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) interfund Tranatars
@) Transters In 8800-8929 0.00 316,208.85 0.00 438,685.10 123,489.25
b) Transtars Out 7800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Othor Sources/Uses
8) Souices 8930-8979 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Usas 76230-7899 0.00 000} opo 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8880-8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) TOT, THER FINANC| RCES/USES 0.00 3186, 0.00 439,698.10

Celifarnia Dept of Educatian
8ACS Financia) Reparting Software - 2016 20
Fita. tundi-b (Rev 03/10/2015)

41

Prinled: 22072018 12.37 PM



2015-16 Second [nterim

Santa Ana Unified Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 30 86670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 091
% Diff
Board Approved Prajacted Year Differance Column
Original Budgat Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals (Coi B & D) B&D
Dascriplion Resource Codes bject Codes (A (8) {0} {F)
E. NET iINCREASE (DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 50,882.40 {853,824,03)} 45,9308.80
F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Baginning Fund Balance
8) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) a0 0.00 0.00
d) Other Restalements 8705 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%f
@) Adjusied Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 000 0.00 0.00
2) Ending Balanca, June 30 (E + Fla) 000 60,882.40 45,938.80
Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash a7 0.00 g.00 0.00
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expendilures 8713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Gthers 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 6740 0.00 5,188.00 37.030.12
¢} Committed
Stabllzation Arrengemants 9750 0.00 [V1] 0.00
Other Commitiments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Olher Assignmants 9780 0.00 45,808.40 6,806.68,
Encumbrance In Fund 01 0000 8780 8,906.68
e) Unassignad/Unappropriatad
for 1 9789 0. 0.00 0.00
L..unessigned/Unappropriated Amount_ $780 0.00 9 .0.00

Cslifarnia Dapt of Education
5ACS Financial Reporting Software - 20162 0
Fila tundl-b [Rev 0X1072015)

42

Prnled 272072018 12.37 PN



Santa Ana Unified

2015-18 Second Interim

Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 30 66670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08|
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditfersnce Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) BAD
Description Resource Codes _ Objact Codes {A) B] {C) {0) (3] {F)
L.CFF SOURCES
Principal Apporticnment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 0.00 734,019.00 0.00 735,400.00 1,381.00 0.2%]
Educalion Protaction Account State Ald - Current Year 8012 0.00 24,222.00 0.00 24,222.00 0.00 0.0%|
Stale Ald - Prior Yaars 8018 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transtars
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Curent Year 0000 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other LCFF Tranafers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to Charter Schaols in Lisu of Property Taxas 8098 0.00 232,045.00 0.00 232,045.00 0.00
Praperty Taxes Transtars 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfars - Prior Years 8088 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 680,288.00 0.00 991,667.00 1,381.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Malntenence and Opemations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Entittemesnt at1e1 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Granis 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Chitd Nutrilion Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interagancy Coniracts Betwasn LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLB: Titls |, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income
and Neglacled 3010 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLB: THle I, Part D, Local Delinquent Program 3026 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLB: Title li, Part A, Tescher Quality 4035 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLS: Tille [If, immigrant Education Pragram 4201 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLE: Thle lil, Limited English Prolicient (LEP)
Student Program 4203 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grent Program (PCSGP) 4610 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3011-3020, 3026-3188,
Other No Child Left Bahind 4038-4128, 5510 8280 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vocational and Applied Tachnology Education 3500-3889 8200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Safs and Drug Frea Schools 3700-3799 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Federa! Revanue All Other 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Speclal Education Master Plan
Current Year 8500 a3t .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years 8500 8318 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Stata Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
All Other State Apportionmants - Prior Years AH Other 8318 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Child Nulrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cosls Rei B650 0.00 1,695.64 0.00 1,695.54 0.00
Lottery - L and ! 8580 0.00 22,895.00 0.00 22,895.00 000
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
After Schoal Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californ'a Depi of Educstian

BACS Finencial Reperting Softwaras - 201520

Fite tundi-b (Rev OV10/2016)

43

Printad, 2/2002016 1237 PM



Santa Ana Unlified

2015-16 Second Interim

Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 30 66670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08I
% DItf
Board Approved Projacted Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Dats Totals {CclB & D) B&D
Description (&) 8 (] (o) () {F)
Charler School Facility Grant 6030 asao 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
DOrug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 8890 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calitornla Ctean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00
Spacialized Sscondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Quallly Education Investmant Act 7400 8590 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Common Care State Standarda Imptemaniation 7405 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Othar Siate Ravenus All Other 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,988.00 32,668.00
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 24,580.54 0.00 57,558.54 32,868.00
(OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8831 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sale of Publications 8832 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foad Service Sales 8834 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Sales 8839 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leases and Rentals 8850 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Intarest 8660 0.00 2,000.00 194.35 2,000.00 0.00
Nat incraase (Dacrease) in the Fair Value of Invasimants 8862 0.00 0.00 268 0.00 0.00
Fees and Conlracls
Child Davalopment Parent Feas 8873 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Feas From Individuals 8875 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%,
Interagency Sarvicas 8677 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Othar Fees and Contracts 6688 0.00 000 [ X+[] 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Ravenue
All Other Local Revenue 86a9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Tuitlon 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Translars in 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Spaclal Education SELPA Translers
From Disiricts or Charler Schools 8500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From County Offices 8500 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From JPAs 8500 8793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Other Transfers of Apportienmeants
From Districts or Chartar Schools All Other 8781 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From JPAs Ali Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers In from All Othars 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 2,000.00 187.03 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1,018,676.84 187.03 1,061,225.54

Calitornis Dspt of Educallon
SACS Finsncial Reporting Softwate - 2016 2.0
Fie fundi b [Rev 03/10/2016)

44

Pnnted 272072018 12.37 PM



2015-16 Second Interim

Santa Ana Unlfiad Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 30 66670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 08I
% Ditf
Board Approved Projectad Year Diffarance Column
Original Budget Oparating Budgat Actuals To Date Totala {ColB & D) BabD
Description Resource Codes __Oblect Cades| {A) {8) {C) {D) (€} _ {F]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cartificatad Taachers' Salarles 1100 0.00 387,428.15 224.711.88 498,003.50
Certificated Pupil Support Salarias 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certilicated Suparvisors' and Administrators’ Sglariss 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Cerlificaled Selarias 1800 0.00 $5,371.85 45,875.58 84,128.11 1,.242.74
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 482,788.00 270,587.42 580,132.81 (87,334.81)
ICLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classifiad Instructional Salarias 2100 0.00 99,529.50 12,536.23 107,317.00
Classified Support Satarles 2200 0.00 42,1368.00 16,123.71 41,443.71
Cl P rs' and A 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 70,162.70 28,085.39 70,862.65
Other Clasaitiad Salaries 2000 0.00 36,871.85 11,447.68 36,871.86
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 248,880.05 68,203.18 288,595.11
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 70,089.79 28,033.09 $88,017.33
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 31,616.78 8,089.62 19,347.87 12,268.92
OASDIMedicars/Altarnative 3301-3302 0.00 32,260.10 7.844.98 23,847.34 8,302.78
Heallh and Wallare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 75,680.61 37,080.95 111,260.54 (35,679.93
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 484.41 184.68 397.79 66.62
Workers’ Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 13,576 80 4,948.28 11,589.47 1,887.33
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Activa Employees 3761-3752 0.00 36,799.57 13,778.58 -31,402.18 7,397.38
Other Employse Benafits 3801-3802 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 282,358.07 £9,800.25 283,962.53 (31,804.48) -12.09%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Appraved Texibooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Other Reference Malarials 4200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 105,443.19 81,946.18 87.476.78 7,866.41
Noncapiialized Equipment 4400 0.00 118,272.78 129,894.81 137,085.82 (18,823.16]
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES Q.00 223,715.85 191,940.97 234,672.70 10, B_EM{ -A.Bﬂ
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 0.00 398.03 792.00 3,792.00 (3,392.87)]  -850.3%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Duss and Membarships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
(o] ions and 1 5500 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rentals, Leasss, Repairs, and Noncapllallzed Improvements 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Diract Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 3,153.62 0.00 3,153.82
F ' ices and
Oparating Expenditures 5800 000 50,978.27 | 24,887.23 82,776.27 (11,800.00]
Communications 5800 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OFERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 54,528.92 25,489.23 88,721.88 {15,192.97)

Calltonla Dept of Eucation
BACS Financial Regorting Softwars - 2015 20

Fle: fundl-b (Rev 0V10/2015) Printed: 272672018 12.37 PM

45



2016-18 Second Interim

Santa Ana Unified Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 30 68670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08i
% DIH
Board Approved Projectad Year Diferance Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) B&D
Description Resgurce Codes _ Object Codas) (A) A8} (D} (E) {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Lang 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land improvaments 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
and Imp of 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Books and Med!a for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Librarias 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Replacemanl 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09]
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfars of indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Under Agi 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuilion, Excass Costs, and/or Dafict Payments
Payments to Districts or Charler Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Paymaents to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olhar Tranalers Out
Al Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Dabt Service - Interast 7438 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debl Service - Principat 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Tranafers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfars of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indiract Cosls - Interfund 7350 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QOUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
[TOTA! DITURE! 0.00 1,262,090.99 854,021.08 1,444,864,84

Catifornis Dept of Education
8ACS Financist Repariing Software - 20962 D
Fio fundi-b (Rev 03/10/2016)

46

Prinled 272012018 1237 PM



Santa Ana Unified

2015-16 Second Interim

Charter Schools Special Revanue Fung 30 66670 0000000
Orange County Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 09I
% DI
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CalB & D) Ba&abd
Description Rosource Codas __ Object Codes| (A (8) {0} € {F]
{INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfars In 8918 0.00 318,2008.85 0.00 430,098.10 123,488.25 39.1%;
|_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 318,208.85 0.00 439,888.10 123,480.25 39 1%'
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT
Other Authorized Intarfund Transfars Oul 7018 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
lOTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sowces
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09&.
Long-Tarm Dabt Proceads
Procaeds from Caplial Leases 8972 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
All Othar Financing Sourcas 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, O.GJ
| (c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Translers of Funds from Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 7851 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
CONTRIBUTIONS
C from L :ELD] 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cantrib from 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 000]| i
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-bt+c-d+e) 0.00 316,208.85 0.00 438,696.10

California Dopt of Education

BACS Financisl Ref

ng Saftware - 201520

pordl
Fie fundi-b (Rev 03/10/2015)

47

Prinled: 2/26/2018 1237 PM



	Agenda Cover Pages
	Monday, June 6, 2016
	Flexible Learning Lab- Room 115
	If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Am...
	Board Meeting  Documentation
	Public Comments at Board Meetings



	May 2 Meeting Minutes
	Presentation Agenda Item_ Second Interim Budget Report
	AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
	RATIONALE:
	FUNDING:
	RECOMMENDATION:

	Second Interim Budget Report
	Advanced Learning Academy

